Parks and Recreation

Naowy s wNe

10.

11.

12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
May 22, 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Rolif Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of April 24", 2023 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business

a. None

Old Business
a. None

Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

Sports Committee report: None

Concert Committee Report: Parks Director will hand out concert flyers to Commissioners
Finance Committee Report: None

mo 0w

Commissioners:

QOther Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 24t 2023
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive

The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

PRESENT: Blower, Sova, Rusch, Alworden, Hoffman, Branch
ABSENT: Aimar ‘

ALSO PRESENT: John Corriveau {Thomas Township Parks Director), Sue Prevost (Secretary),
and Lynda Thayer (Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve Coordinator).

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Motion made by Blower, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
April 24t 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Mi 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of March 20™", 2023 minutes
Approval of Expenditures

N v s W

Public Comment
Itis requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. New Business
a.  Property owned by Wash World west of Nature Center possible purchase.
9.  Old Business

a. None

Park Commission Minutes April 247" 2023



10. Reports

mo o ®p

DRAFT

Parks Report: Attached

Sports Committee report: None

Concert Committee Report: None

Finance Committee Report: None

Commissioners:

11. Other Business

12.  Adjournment

Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to approve March 20" 2023 meeting

minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures as presented.

Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment: None

Public Hearing: None

New Business:

A. Parks Director Corriveau informed the Park Commission of the potential purchase of
land owned by Wash World. The parcel is .09 acre located west of the Nature Center
& Preserve. A pole barn would be built for the Nature Center. Once a signed offer is
received, The Spicer Group will survey the property and the land will be assessed.
Discussion followed regarding design and location of driveway.

10. Old Business: None

11. Reports:
A. Parks Report

2|Page

Roethke Park: Thirteen, dead Jack Pine trees were removed between the Depot

and the garage. A large Cottonwood tree was also taken down that was lifting
the concrete pad at Pavilion #1. Roof bids are due Friday, April 28™. Additional
topsoil work will need to be completed at the old waterfall site.

Pt
(e

Park Commission Minaetes April 24" 20



DRAFT

¢ Roberts Park: Our Spring Soccer Program and Flag Football Programs have
begun and our first games will start on April 29", We have thirty soccer teams
and twelve football teams this season. Maintenance crew has dragged the ball
diamonds, bases are out and the fields are fertilized. Crew will begin to remove
the outfield fences in preparation for the Rebel Co event this next week. The
construction for three new Sand Volleyball courts has started. Staffing shortages
for games is a concern and is the lowest in years.

o Community Park: Pickleball nets are up. Parks Director Corriveau is currently
fundraising an estimated $250,000 for six new Pickleball courts and one tennis
court to be built at Roberts Park.

e Day Park: None

e Sports & Programs: Registration for Day Camp and Swim Lessons are open.
Spring Soccer & Flag Football will start on April 29,

¢ Nature Center Preserve: Nature Center Coordinator Lynda Thayer presented an
update on construction of building and landscape. Electrician needs to complete
work by April 30", New windows, drywall, metal & Dura-last roofing, furniture
and displays are all in progress. Plants and seeds are coming. The tree removal of
Siberian Elm was completed by Monk’s Tree Service. A grand opening for the
Nature Center will be in two phases. Tentative dates for the preliminary/private
ribbon cutting ceremony will be on August 24" and a grand opening for public is
proposed for August 27", Parking is limited and a shuttle service will be
provided.

o Events: None

B. Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee report: None
D. Commissioners: None

O

12. Other Business: none

Park Commission Minutes April 24" 2023



DRAFT

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at
7:13p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, May 22" 2023 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

4|Page
Park Commission Minutes April 24'" 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 22,2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $39,610.95 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration.............cooiiiiiii 18,822.61

Senior Citizens........oviiiiiiiie e, 159.40

o1 TS 2,244 .68

Youth Clinics........... PO 617.92
Basketball.............oooi 595.89

ATCheTY .. i 728.63
Operations and Maintenance.............................. 13,796.28

Flag Football.............oooi i 319.26

Nature Preserve/Center..........oooviiiiin i . 1,744.78

Train..... 581.50



8078099 FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILWME4O 0LL 3deg iog Te3oL
982L9 00762 €2/20/50 PESLVLYZES ESLTIW DIWIDATE - ASYAT/SINZY ONY'T 00 ADYENZ SYUEWNSNOD WM/ANYT SINIWIZHOY ISYAT 00V 0b6-0LL~TOT
ZZELS 9€£°959 €2/20/S0 79110688 T304 TASIIA/SYD ONI XdM/AYMATALS 1304 TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-0LL-T0T
0EELY 66708 £2/20/S0 €202 1I1d¥ay FONYNILNIVW/SHIVATT SEWOLS OSI ASNIAXT ATOIHIA 000 8E€6-0LL-TOT
062L9 9L°'0%9 £2/20/50 ¥96.8S  OQYNAATIS IITOMAEHD 2007 - dIVday LITOVAZHD HIEHYD ASNAIXT ATOIHEA 000" BE6-0LL-TOT
LEELY 00°06F'T £2/20/S0 880€2Y OY - Q¥ AAJAT 00F - ONIAY ITVHASY IIYHASY YEOVAR FONYNALNIVH/SUIYdaY 000°0£6-0LL-T0T
0€ELY S6°6C €2/20/50 €202 TI1d4aY FONYNILNIVH/SUIVd I SZTUOLS OSL FONYNILNIVH/ SUIYdTA 000" 0£6~0LL-T0T
LTELS LEbER'T €2/20/50 €207 TI¥AY VS AVId/XIWINOLS/TIOSdOL/ANYS T1Id ONI 1SEN0 ENOLS FONYNALNIYW/ SHIVATA 0007 0€6~0LL-T0T
STELY 60109 £2/20/50 €207 TIMAY MOO¥D/SID/ATIOM HSYM/IAY/NZWY/INOD MNVE FLVLS FONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdaY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
162L9 18°6L2 €2/20/50 £202 TI¥dY FONYNILNIVW/SHIVAAY YINTY 5 INIWAINOE 4934 FONUYNIINIVR/SYIVATY 000 0£6-0LL-TOT
£82L9 LE' €22 €2/20/50 6GE680LFTL0Z OIT v1 Q¥ AAQAT 00E€ - TIIE ALITIILN 0D ADYEANT SHUEWNSNOD SEITITILA 000°026-0LL~TOT
£8TLY b6 28 €2/20/50 £8E€680LFTLOZ 9IT p1 IS NOOVE GGL - TIIE RLITILN 00 X99ENZ SUIWNSNOD SIILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
€82L9 LZ'SY €2/20/50 £96T9EHZLS0T ¥ ¥EAIY S 00L - TII€ ALITILO 0D ADYANZ SHIWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
€82L9 50" G8E €2/20/50 026216%L210C ad MITIIR S 6Sy - TTI€ XLITILN 00 ADWANT SUIWASNOD SATLITILA 000 026~0LL-T0T
€82L9 ¥9°'90T €2/20/50 127966726907 1004 - Q¥ XQ4Q3T 00F - TIIE ALITILIN 0D ADYANT SYANASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
€82L9 62°9¢ £2/20/50 822966525902 @ KQQET 00F - 1714 ALITIEN 0D XOMENE SUIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°'026~-0LL~TOT
€82L9 00°LST £2/20/50 $2296612590¢C ad XAQ31 00€ - TIIE RLITILO 00 A9YWANI SHIRASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
€82L9 20°6 €2/20/50 006FbP9LLIEOE ad IOIIVD €56 - TIIE ALITILA 00 X9WANT SHARNSNOD SEILITILN 000°'0Z6-0LL-T0T
€82ZL9 9¢° 8¢ €2/20/50 6LETFLOTSZ0Z 1S NOOYE GGL - TIIE ALITIIN 00 A9YdANT SUIWOSNOD SETLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
€82ZL9 79726 €2/20/50 58¥09L60920¢ ad ¥ITIIN S 509 - TT1I€ ALITILN 00 ADYANT SUFWNSNOD SITLITILN 000°026-0LL-10T
GZELY 8T 0€T €2/20/50 €Z0T II¥dY MOOH¥D/S3ID/ATHOM HSYM/IJY/NZWY/INOD MNYE HI¥IS  SNOILVDINAWWOD SSETAMIM 00T 068~0LL~T0T
FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILWNEAO 0LL 3dsq

6L79G€ RYEHO¥Y §9L 3deg 103 Te30]
STELY 09°GFT €2/20/60 S0Z16 AMIHOWY/NOISSES G¥E ITIN ONILIINY MYNIOVS IHS-I SIITddNS ONIIWYIZ0 00€"0VL-89L~TOT
SZELY 617112 €2/20/60 £Z0Z TTIMAY MOOMD/SID/CTIOM HSYM/LAY/NZWY/INOD MNYE FIYIS SAITddNS ONILVYEL0 000 0vL=~89L-T0T
XJEHOMY 89L 2dsg

T2'9¢2°1T ¥AI00S €94 3IdeQ 103 [e30]
GZELY 7666 £2/20/50 £20Z TI¥dY MOO¥D/SID/QTHOM HSYM/LJV/NZWY/JINOD MNVE 3IVLS SNOISSHONOD-SAITddNS GLY ObL~£9L-T0T
9TELY 0%’ 9€k £2/20/50 €202 1I¥aY SHYY4 - SMOYNS NOISSAONOD  ANOWHONAS/E0TD S.WYS SNOISSIONOD-SIITddNS GLY OVL~E9L-TOT
GZELY 02°LY £2/20/50 €702 TI¥AY XO0¥D/S3D/CGTIOM HSYM/LAY/NZWY/INOD MNYE ZIVLS SATTEA0S ONILYIEE0 000 0YL-£9L~TOT
LIELS L9°2¢9 €2/20/50 £20¢ 1I¥ay¥ SATAIA YIDID0S SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS SHAIT4dNS ONILYYZJ0 000°0bL-£9L~T0T
¥3A0005 £9L 3deqg

0% 66T SWYYO0dd SNAZILID HOINZS g9L 3deg 104 [e3ol
GZELS 0% 66T €2/20/60 €202 TI¥dY¥Y MOOMD/SID/ATHOM HSWYM/ILJW/NZWY/JINOD MNYE JLYLS SEIT4dNS ONILYYEL0 0007 0bL~29L-T0T
SWIO0dd SNEZILID MOINES g9l 3deqg

p8 LOT 6L JAMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 9G. 3dag o4 Teaoy
LOELY 00°GL £2/20/50 €20¢ 11d48vY SEDIAYAS TYOAT IANYEE OLLO STYd FUALYN ‘dWI TYLIdyd GLS PL6-9GL-T0T
bOELY ¥8°82€°CT €2/20/50 98911 VAUN ~ MAINAD TYALYN ~ dFIS WOISND 4 WIMOTIATIIM NYOIHOIW SIUd FUNIYN “dWI TV¥IIdYD GLS PL6-9G6L-T0T
L8ZLY 00°%98°02 €2/20/50 Z6GTOIF IO FUALYN - 0§ HIEWOOH - SINWHOVILY INTWAINOT SNATTA SEYd FUNIYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-T0T
LBZLY 00006 ‘GS¥ €2/20/60 £6ST0IF FWALYN - 06 ¥IAWOOH - ¥IDYL LIOYAWOD INTWAINOT SNETTE S3dd TUALYN ~dWI TYLIdYD GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
ONEISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96 3daqg

56°268°¢C NOILYMLSINIWAY g6t 1dag 204 telol
GZELY 00°G¥ €£2/20/50 €Z0Z TI¥AY MOOYD/SJD/ATI0M HSYM/LdY/NZWY/INOD MNVE FLYLS S$INA 3 JIHSHAAWIW 000" #08~26L~T01
662L9 66°1¢ £2/20/50 €20T X¥H a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/ZAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€ 9TL~2SL~T0T
662L% PLTSTT €2/20/50 €202 AYH a3ay¥/ALITIAYSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-2SL-T0T
8LZLY 62°LT £€2/20/50 1/90-02/50-£000 NOISIA/HITYAH TZIHS INTL SSO¥O INTE /EVSIA WHHI IHOHS/NOISIA 0D0T°9TL-25L~TOT
8L2ZLY €6°289°C £€2/20/60 1/90-02/50-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH THIHS INTd SSO¥D INTd FONVHASNI HITYHH 000 9TL-ZGL-TOT
NOILVYLSININGY z6L 3dsq
aNnd ONILYYId0 TYdIANED 10T pund
¥osy) Iunoury 23edg JUd 90 TOAUT 088 90TOAUT IOpUdA 088 SUTT 'AUT IaqunN T9

£/1

1abeg

MOHHD YddV¥d ‘ddAL MOHHD -

QAZI'TYNINOL

dI¥d ONV NZJO HLOE

£202/S1/60 —~ £¢0Z/0Z/v0 SHLYQ LS04
JIHSNMOL SWYWOHI ¥O0J I¥O4d3d NOILNEIYISIA TD dDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyr :€dd
IHAIIQ :I8sn
Wd €2:20 £20Z/ST/S0O



627 L1Z'16 aNnNd ONIIVYEAO TY¥ENED 107 pund 103 Te10]

06" 18§ NIVYL 8r. 3dsg xod TR30g
80€L9 05°186 £¢/20/50 100-G0¥0010 SM¥Yd - FINHOOWE dWYD A¥d  ED0IJJ0 SSTUAXE INI¥d ONIHSITEN 3 ONIINIY¥d 000 T06-9LL-TOT
NIYYL 9L 23deg

B8 €91 HAINID/IAMISTId FUALYN zLL 3deq o3 Teaol
€82L9 88°'€91 €2/20/50 TI¥8GEGE9G0T ad IOILWS 0989 - TIIE€ ALITILN 00 ADYANT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-2LL-TOT
YIINID/FAUISTYd TINLYN 2L 3ded

b9 06 TIVELIO0d 9¥1d TLL 3deg 104 (Biol
SZELY F9°0S €2/20/50 €207 TIMAY MOOYWD/S53D/QTHOM HSYM/LAV/NZWY/JINOD MNYE HIVLS SAITIE0S ONIIVIILO 000°0yL-TLL-TOT
TIVEL00d V14 TLL 3dag
GNAd ONIIYYEd0 I¥YANED 10T pung
¥o9YD Junowy s3ed Jyd 30TOAUT *0s9(q 8oTOoAUT IOPUBA 089(] SUTT 'auUT IdqunN I19

£/2

:abeg

MOEHD ¥ddv¥d ‘EJAL MOUHO - (dIVd (ONY NIJ0 HIOH

QAZITYNENOL

€202/ST/G0 - €20C/0Z/v0 SIIYA 150d
JTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04 I¥04dE NOILOGI¥NLSIQ TO FDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyl :4d
q4ATIA a88N
Wd €2:20 £202/61/SG0



00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 00°0 00'00€ dROD S, NAWNIOM 000°6TL-T9L-TOT
00°0 00°909°T 00°0 00°0 00°909°T NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTWI ¥YOId 000°GTL-T9L-TOT
00°0 00°000'12 00°0 00°0 00°'000°12 ATYNOH FWIL-L¥¥d SHOUM 000°G0L~-T9L-T0T
SWYND0dd WIMS ~ T9. 3deg
L9°ET 18°¥8LSZT 19°728°81 6T1°09L°S¢E 00°6bS ‘192 NOILVIISINIWAY - zS. 3de@ Te3ol
00°0 00°06L°T 00°0 00°0 00°05L°2 ONINIVEL 3 NOIIVONdH 000°096-25L-10T
00°0 007081 00'0 00°0 007081 SINIWITIOV FONYNIILNIYH 000°9€6-25L~T0T
00°0 00°06L°C 00°0 00°0 00°0SL°C ONIHSITENd » HNIINI¥A 000 T06~-25L-T0T
00°0 00°6LZ 00°0 00°0 00°'GL2 SEDIION TYOET 000°006-25L-T0T
86"V 527056 00°0 GL 6F 00°000°T SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHI0Id 000°'L18~2GL-TOT
00°0 00006 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SADIAYIAS GALOVYINOD 000°018-2GL-T0T
99" b 00°0Z6 00°S¥ 00°GF 007696 SANd 3 dIHSYIGWEW 000°¥08-25L~T0T
00°0 00°288 000 00°0 00288 LIanv 000°€08-2G5L-T0T
00°0 00796501 0070 00°0 007955701 333 NOITWILSINIWAY 000°008-25L-T0T
00°0 00°00b’€E 00°0 0070 00°00%’¢€ S$EI17ddNS ONIIVYIIO0 000°0vL-ZSL-T0T
90" 11 987911'¢ T TLT T €92 00°08€‘C dWOD S, NIWIYOM 000°6TL-25L~T0T
18° 11 8 FLI ‘BT s5 9Lzt 29°696°1 00°0v9°9T NOILAGIYINOD YHAOTIWE NOISNIL 000" 8TL~2GL-T0T
0Z°LT 20°80€ 66°1¢€ 86°€9 00°ZLE IITISYSIA WAL ONOT FONYMASNI 00€°9TL-2GL-TO0T
76761 G56°800°Z 0070 S0°69€ 00°8LE’T FONVEASNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-25L-101T
€L°81 CETBHT'T €0°€ET L9 €9¢e 00°80% ‘T HAIT/GYSIA WE3L LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~-2G6L~T0T
107211 (18°099) 6£°90T 18°€91°9 00°€06’S LNAODOY S$ONIAYS HITVIH 060" 9TL-26L-10T
16°0¢ GI°8V0 ‘8T £6°289°C 68969’y 00°50L°2C HONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2GL-TO0T
PETT pT b68°TT TS TT0°T 98°9€G6T 00" TER'ET NOIINEINMINOD HAOTAWI ¥OIL 000°6TL~26L-T0T
[ At 6L L6Y ‘BT 90°92L°C 1Z2°200°% 00006 ‘82 ATYNOH HWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°60L-25L-T0T
00°0 00°00€°C 00°0 0070 00°00€°2 430 AYd A¥Q OIS 00V "F0L-26L-T0T
PGS TIT 8% 8ES’E 89°L0€E 25 190 00°000'F ATYOTA ANIIILS-RYYTIVS 062 ¥0L~2SL~TOT
8 TT Le isL’ezt ECT0EE‘0T €L'8T6'GT 00°0L9°8BET ANIL-TINA SHIWYIYS 000 b0L-2GL-TOT
NOILVYISINIWAY - g6t 3daqg
seanjtpuadxy
162 05721906 GZ'198'9 06°L8Z€ET 00°006 826 SAANIATY TYLIOL
1672 05°219°506 Gz 198°9 05" L8Z €T 007006 ‘826 000 3deg@ Te30%
00°00T  (Q0°GLY) 00°GSLY 00°GLY 00°0 NOILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°649-000-10T1
€£°9¢ 00°62S'’S 00°0G6 00°GL6'T 00°006°L TYINTY NOITIAVA 000°L99-000-T01
00°86 00°0€9 00°0L8 00°0L8 00°006°T SNOISSHONOD 000°069-000-T0T
TL°GT 00° 06§ 00°09 00°0T1T 00°00L SETYS 000°6¥9-000-10T
€E"6 00°02€°9T 007026 00°089'T 00°000‘81 SWYID0dd WIMS 000°8b9~000-T0T
00°0 00°'000‘0¢ 00'0 00'0 00°000°0€ NIVYL 000 Lb9-000-10T
Zh 0L 06°208‘9 G2 1E€6°2 0G°"L6T'9T 00'000°¢€e dWYD X¥d 000°6¥9-000-T0T
£€8'¢ 00°GT6°2 0070 00°68 00°000°¢€ TIVEL00d 9YTI SHAI WYHO0Hd 1LL°0¥9-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 0070061 MTYM/NDY NS 0LL 0¥9-000-T0T
68°12 00°068°C 00°06 007018 00°00L'€E TIVEAZTION SIAI SHYES0dd 69L°069-000~T0T
6L°1T 00°6L8'9 00°0 00621 00°000°L KdIHOUY SHAI WYID0Hd 89L°0¥5-000-T0T
00°0 0070059 0070 00'0 00°006'9 TIVALANSYE SATI WYAD0Hd L9L 0F9~000-T0T
00°0 00°006°L 0070 00°0 00°00G°L SOINITO $3Fd WYE90dd 99L°0¥9~000-T0T
€E'ET 00°009°C 00°GL 00°00¥ 00°000°€ TIVELIOS II0dY SHTI WYHS0dd S9L°0v9~-000-10T
00°00T (00°G2) 00°0 00°62 0070 TIVELI0S HINOX SEII WYEH0dd 9L 0b9~000-T01
€€°2 00°69v ‘22 00°06F 00 GES 00°000‘¢€e ¥IDD0S S3II WYYO0ud £90°0p9-000-101
00°0 00°000‘€6L 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢C6L INY4D 000°995-000-101
000 3daa
sanuansy
aNAd ONILVJE40 T¥HENID - 10T pung
azsa (TYMIONEY) TYHION (ISYEI0AA) FSYIWONI  (TYIWIONEY) TYWNNON L3sand NOILAI¥DSAd dIGHNN 19
1904 % FONYIVE €202/T€/50 HINOW €202/1€/S0 TYNIOIHO
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY JONY'IVE dLA pZ-£202

£20¢/1€/60 ONIONI dOI¥Ed

S/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥04 LY0ddad FENLIANIIXE ANV dONIAEYE

dTysumo] sewoyl :gd

ddarda -Issn

Wd 0C:¢0 €202/8T1/50



8€°ST 98°2¥%2¢ 9092 AN 27 00°L82 NOILNEIYINOD YIAOTAWI ¥DOId 000°GTL-89L-T0T
6€°GT 00"ELT'E 0S°0veE 00°LLS 00" 0GL'E ATYNOH ARIL-LIYd SEOYM 000°60L-89L-T0T
AMEHDYY - 89L 3dad
BT '61 61°LLZ'E 687565 18°LLL 00°650°% TIVELMISYE - L9L 3d2Q Telol
0070 00°0S8°71 00°0 00°0 00°068°T SIYIHS-I $3IT4dAS ONILVHIAdO 00€ " 0bL—L9L-TOT
00°0 00°00S 0070 0070 00°00S SEITddNS ONILYYIAIO 000°0FL~L9L-T0T
08°6 81718 z8°9 z8'8 0006 dH0D S\ NAWNIOM 000 6TL~L9L~T0T
Z6TLY S£°09 98° 1V 59°%S 00°G1T NOIZNGIYINCD ¥IXOTINE ¥DOIJ 000 GTL-L9L-T0T
Z9°LY 99°G8L 12" LYS PE VIL 007006 ‘T ATIN0H FWIL~-I1¥¥d STOYM 000°G0L-L9L~TOT
TIVEIENSYE - L9L 3deqg
ZLTLT 62°69¢€'b 267 L19 TL 06 00°0TE’S XIMOOH WOOTI/SOINITO HINOA - 99L 3deg Te3IoL
0070 00°00F 00°0 00°0 00°00% ONIHSITENG 3 ONIININd 000" T06-99L~T0T
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONILYIEd0 00€'0bL~-99L~T0T
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00008 SHIT3ANS ONILYYIIO 000°0vL-99L~-T01
90" b1 GL°89 bLL GZ 1T 00°08 dHOD S, NTWEOM 000°6TL~99L-T0T
7L 82 G6° €91 SETED S0°99 00'0¢€2 NOILNETHINOD YIXOTAWH ¥OIJ 000°GTL~99L-T0T
8L°8Z 6G°9€1’Z £8'996 Tr €98 00°000°€ ATYNOH EWIL-IMVE SHOVM 000°G0L~99L~T10T
AEMOOH ¥O0OTA/SOINITO HINOA ~ 99, 3dea
00°0 00°L18'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°L18°¢€ TI¥EI30S 1TnaY - 9L 2ded Te3ol
00°0 0070562 0070 00°0 007066 ‘2 SEOTA¥ES QITLOVHINOD 000°0T8-69L-1T0T
00°0 00°80T 00°0 00°0 00°80T SIMIHS-I SHITJdNS OHNIIVIEIO0 00€'0bL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°6SL 00°0 00°0 00°6SL SEITddNS HNILYYIIO 000" 0PL-S9L-T0T
TIVELIOS 110a¥ - 69L 3dea
LT°61 S6°28L°01 89°¥bZ’'T G0°L5S’‘Z 00°0VE’ET MHO00S -~ €9 3deq telog
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥HAd NON-SHITJANS SNILYYEAO0 00L " 0bL-E9L~T0T
9L°GE 99°£96 pE9ES PE9ES 00°006'1 SNOISSIONOD~SIITAdNS GLY ObL-E9L~TOT
0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ SIMIHS-I SAITAINS ONILYYIIO 00€°0PL-E£9L-T0T
LE €T €1°690°¢€ L8669 L8 VEG 00°000°p SFITIANS ONILYYHEIO 000°0FL-£9L-T0T
ZT°b 89°£9¢ Zz 01 ze 1t 00°5LT dWOD S, NEWMNYOM 000°6TL-E9L-T0T
pere €9°8¢£2 G6°0L LE"9L 00°S1€E NOIINGTYINOD HIAOTIWE ¥OIJ 000 GTL-£9L-T0T
SE'bZ G8 TI0T'E 0€°LZ6 ST1°866 00°00T'F ATYNOH FWIL-LYY¥d SEOYM 000°G0L-€9L-T0T
¥IOD0S - £9¢ 3deqa
GL'S 09°ZTIL'Y 0% "6S1 0% L8Z 00°000'S SWY¥O0Hd SNEZILID HOINIS - Z9L 3dsg Teior
SL°S 09°ZTIL'Y 0% 6ST 0% .82 00°000°S SHEITIANS ONILVYEI0 000 0bL-29L-10T
SWYYO0Yd SNIZILID MOINIS - 294 3deg
00°0 00°90Z°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°'90z’0¢ SHYYO0¥d WIMS - 19L 3dag TB3og
00°0 00°000°€ 0070 00°0 00°000°E AONYNIINIYA/SHIVITY 000" 0€6-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°00€'F 00°0 00°'0 00°00€ ‘b SHITIANS HNILYYIA0 000°0FL~T9L~10T
saanjtpusdxy
ANNd ONIIVHEAO TYYENTD - 10T pung
azsn (TYINMONEY) TYWION (ASYEYOHA) ESYAYONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWNION 135and NOIZdI¥DSEa YIEHAN 19
1908 % HONYIVE €202/1£/S0 HLNOW €202/T€/50 TYNIDIHNO
HTEYTIIVAY H0d ALIAILOY HONY'IVE dAIX pZ-£202

S/2

:abeg

€202/TE€/G0 ONIANA 4OIy¥ad

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d I¥0ddd HUNALIONAIXE ANV dONIAZTY

dtysumo], sewoyl :4gd

FIAIIA aAesn

Wd 0Z:20 €202/51/60



00°0 00 00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ NOILAGININOD YHAOTIWI NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-ZLL-TOT
bLoL ze110°2 [AREARS 897891 00°081°C NOILNEIYINCD ¥HAOTIWA ¥DIJ 000°STL-ZLL-TO0T
8" 8 Z1°G6L°E2 96°69% ‘1T 88°v0Z°¢C 00700092 XTENOH EWIL-IYYd SEOYM 000°50L-2LL-TO0T
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°006°C ATYAOH FWIL-TINd SIOYM 00T P0L~ZLL-TOT
VIINID/AANASTId TINIYN - ZLL 3ded
0Z°LT PLT9ES’T 9Z2'61¢ 9Z°61€ 00°968°T TIVEI00d 9¥1d - 1L 3ded Telol
00°0 00°29% 00°0 00°0 00°29¥ SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS ONILYYI4O 00€ " 0FL-TLL-TOT
08'9 9E" V69 ¥9°06 790§ 00°GhL SEITA4NS ONILVHILO0 000°0FL-TLL-TOT
8g°¢ 8E°LOT z9°C z9°¢ 00'0T1 dWOD S\ NIWIHOM 000 '6TL-TLL-TOT
9y "8k 01702 06781 06°81 00°6¢€ NOTLAGIHINOD ¥IAOTAWA ¥OId 000" GTL-TLL-TO0T
Zv6b 06252 01" LbT 0T LbC 00006 ATE0CH FWIL-IMYd STAOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIYEL00d 9¥13 - TLL 3ded
L0 CT TLI6EL VT BZ 96L'ET 82°2v8'0€ 00'Z8S’55¢C FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOIIVYZEA0 - QL. 3deg Te3or
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S AYTIINO 1TYIIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T0T
06°0 00°6%L’Z 00762 00°52 00°bLL'T AYOdTIVE/ANYT SINIWATYOY ISVAT 00F " 0b6~0LL-TOT
0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ TYINTY INIWdIN0HE 00T 0b6-0LL~TOT
00°0 00°0GL‘E 0070 00°0 00°0SL‘E IYINTY IITIOL FTEYIHOd 000°0¥6-0LL~T0T
L b9 EP8 L 9€°969 9€°9G9 00°006‘8 T30 TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E€6-0LL-TI0T
AR AY GZ'8LT'y SL"TZL GLTTZL 00°000°S ASNEAXT FTOIHIA 000 8E£6-0LL-T0T
90" b1 €p TER'SS Z2°868°¢€ LG"890'6 00°006'%9 FONYNAINIVH/ SYIVATY 000 0€6-0LL~T0T
LS9 €0°622°52 LG9LT T L6 VLL'T 00°000°L2 SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
G8°69 [ A AT R 00°0 9L LFS 6 00°006°p1 ALITIAVIT TYVHINID ZONYYNSNI 000°016~-0LL~TOT
¥9°6 Z8°612°1 8T 0€T 8T 0€T 00'0GE’T SNOILYDINNWHOD SSETIHIM 001°068-0LL-TO0T
00°0 00°00% ‘2 00°0 00°0 00°00%°2 ANOHAFETHL 000°068-0LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°9¢ 00°0 0070 00°000'9¢ SADIAYES GILOYTYINOD 000°0T18-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°00L"€E 00°0 00°0 00°00L'€E SEIT4dNS ONILYYIIO 000°0VL-0LL-TOT
8% 8 LL ZLE'T €9°9701 gerLet 0070061 dROD S, NIWIMOM 000 6TL-0LL-TOT
(4084 6E€°€P9 0070 19791 007099 NOIILAEIELNOD MAXOTdWI NOISNEd 000 8TL~0LL-TOT
09°96¢ (€T TI¥T) 00°0 ET°961 00°GS LNNODOY SONIAYS HITYEH 060" 9TL-0LL-TOT
6211 PO ¥8L Y 9E"€0S 96809 00°€6£’S NOILAEIYINOD ¥IXOTIWE ¥OId 000" GTL-0LL-TOT
TP €T 99°€9F‘¢E b8 18¢€ pET9€S 00°000'Y TYINOLINYL SIOYM 000°2TL-0LL-TOT
9611 00°90L°€ES LE86T'S 00°v62°L 00°000°19 ATEN0OH FWII~I9¥d SIOYM 000°G0L-0LL~T0T
424 86°19¢’S 00°0 [420:1 00°006°S ATEO0H IWIL-TI0d SEOYM 00T FOL-0LL-TOT
FONYNAINIVH 3 SNOIIWYHEJO - 0LL 3dad
00°0 00°L28°T 00°0 00'0 00°LZ8'T TIVEAATION - 69, 3deq Te30%
0070 00°0SL 000 000 00°0SL SEITEdNS 9ONILYHILO 000'0bL-69L-T0T
00°0 00" LL 00°0 00°0 00" LL NOIINFTYINOD ¥IAOTdWI ¥OId 000°6TL-69L~T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T ATUNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L~69L~T0T
TIYHAZTTION ~ 69L 3daqd
L6l T1°SLZ'L £€9°8CL 88°98L°T 0072906 AMEHOMY - 89, 3dag Te3lol
00°0 00°088°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°088°¢ SNOINYTITIOSIN 000°966-89L~T0T
G591 0% bEL 09°6¥%T 09°6¥%1 00088 SIYIHS-& $TITAANS SNILYHIJO0 00£ 0FL~89L-T0T
L2718 18°881 617112 6T 110’1 007002°T SEI174d0S HNIIVHALO0 000 0bL-89L~T0T
LLTET G09S 826G G6°8 00°69 dWOD S NIWIYOM 000°6TL-89L-TOT
seanaTpuadxy
aNNZ ONILVYEJO TRIANED - 101 pung
a3asn (TYWIONEY) TYIRMON (ASYAYO3Ed) ISYIYONI {TYWIONEY) TYNUON 139and NOILATYDSHA YIGANN TD
1508 % JONYIVE €202/1€/50 HINOW €202/1€/50 TYNIDTE0
FTEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY HONYTIYE dlX pZ-£202

S/€

:ebeg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥04 I¥0d3¥ FYNLIANIAIXH ANY HNNIATHE

€202/1€/50 ONIANA dOIddd

drysumoy], sewoy] :4d
qTIATIA a88()
Wd 02:20 €20¢/S1/S0



0F 01 19°6€0°199 56°019 ‘6¢€ 6€°LOT LL 00" EPT TIHL SEYNIIANIIXT TYIOL
1572 057219 '606 5Z°198°9 05°L82°¢€z 007006 ‘826 SANNIATY TYIOL
*QNOd ONILVYHJO TYYENID - T0T pung
0% 01 T9°GE0’F99 S6°0T9'6€ 6E°LOT LL 00 EFTIVL SHINLIANIAXET TYI0OL
89 L 06°986°9 06" 18§ 0G 18§ 00°89G°L NIVYL -~ 9¢L 3dag 1e3ol
00°0 00°GLE 0070 00°0 00°GLE TENd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T " 8E6-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S FONYNIINIYW/SYIVdTY 000 0€6-9LL~TOT
00°00T  (0§°18%) 06°18¢ 06°18¢ 0070 ONIHSITENd % ONIINI¥G 000°T06-9LL~TOT
00°0 00°0¥% 0070 00°0 00" 0% GWOD S, NIWMNIOM 000" 6TL-9LL-TO0T
00°0 00°'€ST 0070 00'0 00°€ST NOILAGIYINOD ¥HAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000'STL-9LL-TO0T
00°0 0070002 00°0 0070 00°000°C ATHNOH FWIL-I¥¥d SEOYM 000°60L~9LL-TOT
NIVYL - 9.L 23daq
00°0 00°6vL°12 0070 00°0 00°6¥L°1Z dWY¥D AV¥d - SLL 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°050'T 0070 00°0 0070501 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIININA 000°T06-GLL=-TOT
00°0 00°009°T 0070 00°0 0070091 SHITAANS ONILY¥IA0 000°0VL-GLL-TOT
0070 007092 00°0 00°0 00°09¢ dWOD S NIWEOM 000" 6TL~GLL-TOT
00°0 00°6€€°T 0070 000 00°6€E°T NOILQETYINOD ¥HAOTIWI ¥OId 000"STL-GLL-TOT
00°0 007006 ‘LT 00°0 0070 00°00S°LT ATHA0H FWIL-IHYd SIDYM 000°G60L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥A - GLL 3dsa
00°0 00°9%% ‘62 00°0 00°0 00°9%% ‘62 SINIAT IYIDEES ~ bLL 3daa Te3oL
00°0 00°00S’T 00°0 00°0 00°006'T TYINY 1ITI0L ITdYId0d 000 0b6~bLL~TOT
000 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°T06~FLL~TO0T
0070 00°002’8 00°0 00°0 00°00Z‘8 SADIAMES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-VLL-T0T
00°0 00°008'1 00°0 00°0 00°008’1 SADIAYES QIIOVIINOD 000°'0T8-vLL-TOT
00°0 00°062°1 0070 00°0 00°062'T MTYM/NNY MG ONILYIEI0 0ST 0bL-VLL-TOT
00°0 00°00L°0T 0070 0070 00°00L°0T SEIT4dNS ONILYYI40 000" 0bL-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°2ST 000 00°0 007251 dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-VLL-TOT
0070 00" bFE 00°0 0070 00" ¥bE NOIZNGI¥INGD YIAOTAWI ¥OId 000 GTL-PLL-TOT
00°0 00°00S'V 00°0 00°0 007006 ‘Y ATUNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°GOL~PLL-TOT
SINIAT TVIOAES - pLL 3dea
8G°¢ 69°G2S L8 8L VPL'T 1€°%52°¢ 00°08L‘06 YILNAD/IAYASTEd TUAIYN ~ ZLL 3dsQ Te30]
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°06¢L ONINIWVMIL 3 NOILYONdH 000°096~2LL~TOT
00°0 00°006°¢€ 00°0 000 00°005°¢ TYLNZY 1F7I0L AT19YIH0d 000°0b6-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006°L 00°0 00°0 00°00S 'L FONYNHINIYN/SYIVdaY 000 0€6-2LL-TOT
9L L €9°689°¢ 88 €91 LETOTE 00°000'% SEILITIIN 000°0Z6-2LL-TOT
80°8 LY BER 'Y 000 £G6°696 00°000'L ALITIGVIT TYYENTD FONVINSNI 000°0T6-2LL~T0T
0070 00°00S’p 00°0 000 007005y ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥A 000" T06-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°005°02 0070 00'0 00°00G‘0¢ SEHDIAYMES TYNOISSHICUd 000" LT8-2LL-TOT
00°0 00" 06G¢€ 00°0 00°0 00 0S¢ SANd % dIRSYIGHAN 000°F08-2LL~TOT
00°0 00°002°TT 00°0 0070 00°002°1T SAITAdNS ONILYIIAIO0 000°0bL-2LL-TOT
L6°0 S1'G6b zz'¢ S8°¥b 00°00¢ dWOD S NIWNYOM 000'6TL-CLL-TOT
saanitpuadxy
aNAd ONIIVYEJO TYIEANAD - 101 pung
azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYHEON (ASYEYOHA) FSYIUONI (TYIIONEY) TYHRHON Las5angd NOILAT¥DS3A dAGHON 19
1909 % FONVIVE €202/T€/50 HINOW €202/1€/50 TYNIDIHO
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY JONY'IVE AR yZ-£202

S/%

:ebeg

dIHSNMOJL SVYWOHL ¥Od LY0ddd FEALIANIIXE ANY JNNIATE

£20¢/T€/S0 ONIQNI dOI¥dd

dtysumo] sewoy] :€d

IATIA 98N

Wd 0¢:20 €Z0Z/GT/S0



